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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

HClllatEsL@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harry Cunningham Ill 

< HCll latEsL@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:35 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Harry Cunningham Ill 
7423 Valrie Ln Riverview, FL 33569-4641 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mdipetrillo.S@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Dipetrillo <mdipetrillo.5 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:32 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Michael Dipetrillo 
Orlando, FL 32839 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

drtoots@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of E Young 

< drtoots@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:22 PM 
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

Please remember - you represent the public - its in your name - not the industry! 

Sincerely, 
E Young 
7013 NE 74th St Gainesville, FL 32609-1572 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dcengland@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan England 
< dceng la nd@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dan England 
17693 Corkwood Bend Tri Punta Gorda, FL 33982-5078 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

vfaircloth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vivian Faircloth 

<vfaircloth@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners, 

I urge you not to get rid of net-metering. I want my excess sun power to go to others so that the power companies do 

not have to spend as much money expanding their system to fulfill our electric needs. 

Sincerely, 
Vivian Faircloth 
6211 Lake Charlene Dr Pensacola, FL 32506-5749 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

metaorleans@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Meta Calder 

< metaorleans@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:32 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Watching the fires in California and the rising sea level in South Florida lets you know that climate change is real. The 

transition to the generation of solar energy is absolutely essential to addressing this crisis. To put policies in place that 

will inevitably discourage this transition is unthinkable. We should be doing everything in our power to not only 

encourage the growth of solar power but that we do it as soon as possible. We are simply running out of time. 

Net metering is one of those mechanism that encourage this transition. Please defend solar workers, business owners, 

and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Meta Calder 
3740 Ravine Dr Tallahassee, FL 32312-1150 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Burdick71012@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paulette Burdick < Burdick71012 
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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Paulette Burdick 
356 Chatham R West Palm Beach, FL 33417-1855 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

thecaptain.ron7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Simonton <thecaptain.ron7 

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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. SO, DON'T DO THAT! 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. HELP 

SAVE THESE JOBS & CREATE MORE, YOU WILL SLEEP BETTER AT NIGHT! 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. STOP USING FOSSIL FUELS OR THE 

RISING OCEANS WILL DROWN OT YOUR POWER PLANTS ... THING ABOUT IT! 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. PLEASE & THANK YOU! 

Sincerely, 
Ron Simonton 
3472 Beauclerc Cove Pl Jacksonville, FL 32257-5429 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

locaudio79@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Cannon <locaudio79 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:31 PM 
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
Jeff Cannon 
7501 Citrus Ave Goldenrod, FL 32733-5500 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

charles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Reith 
< cha rles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:36 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Please preserve net metering. We bought our solar system with the understanding that we could sell our electricity 

back at the retail price. The unit was kind of expensive but we figured we were doing something good for the 

environment but if net metering goes away then it will become a real economic burden to us. I imagine other people 

will lose the motivation to install solar which means my local provider could go our of business, which will make it very 

hard to get mine fixed. 
I don't mean to couch everything in my own interest. I think net metering and solar is great for our state and cur our 

country's national security. Thank you Charles. 

Sincerely, 
Charles Reith 
3732 Castellon Ct Sarasota, FL 34238-4592 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

gailellenhonea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Honea 
< gailellenhonea@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

As homeowners, my husband and I made a substantial investment in solar panels on our home knowing we may not 

ever see a complete return on our investment. We do enjoy cutting our electric bill in half but we also felt a 

commitment to the future with an investment which reduces carbon emissions. As all of us watch the west coast burn 

and glaciers melt we must all take responsibility to save our planet. 
Florida utility companies can not continue to ignore their moral responsibility to the communities they serve. 

In addition, this is not the time to create more uncertainty to a fragile economy by making changes to solar rights that 

will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Gail Honea 
8680 Scenic Hwy Apt 12 Pensacola, FL 32514-7922 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

emilywhite@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily White 
< emilywhite@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Emily White 
1455 Rockledge Dr Rockledge, FL 32955-3719 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

don.ketty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Ketty 

< don.ketty@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:21 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Don Ketty 
7604 Lake Vista Ct Unit 306 Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202-2115 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

knsoboh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Krista Soboh 
< knsoboh@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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
Krista Soboh 
1597 Sienna Dr Melbourne, FL 32934-9004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hall 

< michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:30 PM 
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
Michael Hall 
1909 Admirals Way Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3641 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

murphs5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandy Murphy <murphsS 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:04 PM 
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
Sandy Murphy 
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

travelingcat@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christian Tartaglia 

< travelingcat@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:19 PM 
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
Christian Tartaglia 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

pphelan273@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patty Phelan <pphelan273 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:34 AM 
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
Patty Phelan 
216 Pleasant Valley Dr Daytona Beach, FL 32114-7125 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

fhcoleman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frances Howell-Coleman 

<fhcoleman@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Frances Howell-Coleman 
203 Lake Pansy Dr NW Winter Haven, FL 33881-9618 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mary.xman.personal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Christman 
< mary.xma n.persona l@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mary Christman 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wmcward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Ward 
<wmcward@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:03 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the industry 

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
Bill Ward 
2838 Miriam St S Gulfport, FL 33711-3720 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

tabzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Abrunzo 
< ta bzo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:33 PM 
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
Thomas Abrunzo 
PO Box 1285 Anna Maria, FL 34216-1285 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

pattyrpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Peters 
< pattyrpeters@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:33 AM 
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
Patricia Peters 
Sarasota, FL 34243 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angeleen Neely-Sardon 
< ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Angeleen Neely-Sardon 
3210 Brookfield Dr Vero Beach, FL 32966-8979 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mlgittleson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marylou Gittleson 

< mlg ittleson@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:31 AM 
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
Marylou Gittleson 
4843 Hampshire Ct Apt 206 Naples, FL 34112-7974 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

karen.covington10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Covington 

< karen.covington 1 O@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:32 AM 
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
Karen Covington 
10405 N Oregon Ave Tampa, FL 33612-6556 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ccsell01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Char Se// <ccse//01 

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

People and businesses acrossth'e state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

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
Char Sell 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dianneh68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianne Raymond <dianneh68 

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
Dianne Raymond 
503 Shea Pl Sun City Center, FL 33573-5726 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

famtorre4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Torre <famtorre4 
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
Amy Torre 
6640 SW 128th St Pinecrest, FL 33156-7033 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

taymyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Taylor Bradshaw 
< taymyer@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Taylor Bradshaw 
13096 Upper Harden Ave Orlando, FL 32827-7266 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

thatJackjra@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jack Allen 
<thatJackjra@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:01 PM 
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
Jack Allen 
400 NW 179th St Miami, FL 33169-4908 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
.To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Aub 

<tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:31 PM 
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
Kathy Aub 
373 NE 30th St Boca Raton, FL 33431-6719 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jonathanlewis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Lewis 
<jonathanlewis@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:31 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Net metering allows us to benefit the grid with our solar power while receiving that benefit in return at times when our 

solar panels are not producing power. This benefits us all and should not be changed. 

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
Jonathan Lewis 
7221122nd Way Seminole, FL 33772-5524 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

donandina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Freeman 

< donandi na@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:30 AM' 
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
Donald Freeman 
1202 AZALEA Tree Pensacola, FL 32514 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

3lreal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Liska 
<3lreal@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:30 AM 
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
Lynne Liska 
PO Box 3603 Tallahassee, FL 32315-3603 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dan34785@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan Mccormic <dan34785 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:30 PM 
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
Dan Mccormic 
4923 CR 306A Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538-3326 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rib@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Broida < rib@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:15 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Florida has an amazing natural resource - LOTS of pure SUNSHINE. 

I installed solar panels on my house three years ago and was surprised at how well they worked. I believe it is the right 

of every citizen to use their property and the non-polluting resources on their property to power their family's energy 

needs. I relied on the state's commonsense solar policies to allow me to take control of my own energy, and choose how 

to power our household needs. 

I complied with all state and local codes, received all necessary inspections, and FPL did the installation of my net 

metering system. I have all the necessary safety features to prevent backflow of electricity during an emergency- to 

protect the safety of line workers. 

Solar panels contribute to the public good by decreasing the need for power generation by less clean means. They serve 

as auxiliary power stations to increase the resilience ofthe electric grid. During an unpredictable hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather the storms that are coming our way. 

If you believe in American ingenuity, if you believe in self-reliance, if you believe in FREEDOM, please support preserving 

net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Broida 
1636 Shelburne Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-3026 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

nisibeach21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nisi Berryman <nisibeach21 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:30 PM 
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
Nisi Berryman 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ednarta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edda Ross 
< ed narta@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Edda Ross 
18258 SW 99th Ln Dunnellon, FL 34432-4400 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Schneider 

<dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Howard Schneider 
4255 Preston Pass Lakeland, FL 33811-3226 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mmauriello2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Mauriello <mmauriello2 
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
Melissa Mauriello 
3623 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5807 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

nic_bryant@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicole Bryant 

< nic_bryant@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Nicole Bryant 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Martin 
< hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:24 PM 
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
Christine Martin 
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jpmille1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Miller <jpmille1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:29 PM 

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
Justin Miller 
1500 14th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-4006 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

proeashley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Miller 

< proeashley@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:29 PM 

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
Ashley Miller 
38701 Umatilla, FL 32784 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jsamara13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jacqueline pace <jsamara13 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:28 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

jacqueline pace 

Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

Maryjo2050@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Hoffman < Maryjo2050 

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
Mary Hoffman 
1811 Sabal Palm Dr Davie, FL 33324-5928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lariley515@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Riley < larileyS 15 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:28 AM 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contra.I of their own energy, and 

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
Linda Riley 
Fort Myers, FL 33966 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Elsy Shallman <E1sy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:09 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Robert Wolf < Robert.Wolf.258386611@p2a.co > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:27 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4 ', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

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

the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

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
Robert Wolf 
1705 Gordon Dr 
Naples, FL 34102 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Katie Leone < Katie.Leone.360198698@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:54 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsen·se solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

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
Katie Leone 
7304 Pebble Beach Rd 
Fort Myers, FL 33967 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Kendra Hermans < Kendra.Hermans.45935789@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:01 PM 

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
Kendra Hermans 
2045 Timberline Dr 
Naples, FL 34109 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

juliefpatton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Patton 

<juliefpatton@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:57 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Please do not make changes to solar rights in the middle of this pandemic. What you propose will hurt jobs and take 

money out of people's pockets. 

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
Julie Patton 
612 Gerhardt Dr P,ensacola, FL 32503-3215 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lorettamdt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loretta Di Tocco 

< lorettamdt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :51 AM 

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
Loretta Di Tocco 
1018 James St Key West, FL 33040-6936 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

cognitas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Cowans 

< cognitas@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :51 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Diana Cowans 
Bradenton, FL 34209 
cognitas@msn.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

alex79818@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alejandro Argerich <alex79818 

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
Alejandro Argerich 
3891 W SR-84 Davie, FL 33312 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

nicholehofford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nichole Hofford 

< nicholehofford@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 AM 

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
Nichole Hofford 
4514 W Beachway Dr Tampa, FL 33609-4234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

larrythecomputerguy13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Gutter 

< larrythecom puterguy13@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Larry Gutter 

877 Victoria Ter Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-7308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

greengirly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Propst 

<greengirly@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Sarah Propst 
1330 Henley St Apt 2101 Naples, FL 34105-4854 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

PVBLynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Slifer 

< PVBLynn@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lynn Slifer 
124 Sea Island Dr Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082-3734 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGELA CHAMBERS 

< ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
ANGELA CHAMBERS 
5566 Pennock Point Rd Jupiter, FL 33458-3401 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dsteigerwald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debra Steigerwald 

< dsteigerwa ld@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

We hope to one day be able to buy enough solar cells to power our home, or at least supplement FP&L. Don't allow the 

power company to kill the possibility of more safe, clean energy in our own backyards in Florida for their own concern 

for profits! 

Sincerely, 
Debra Steigerwald 
17914 41st Rd N Loxahatchee, FL 33470-3507 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sallywol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sally Woliver 

< sa llywol@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :51 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

We power our home with solar in Collier County. 

It has made a dramatic difference in our bills and it provides CLEAN energy. Solar is a natural in the SUNSHINE STATE!! 

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
Sally Woliver 
2010 19th St SW Naples, FL 34117-4726 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

miryamr1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Miryam Rubenstein < miryamr1 

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
Miryam Rubenstein 
2732 Timbertrail Cir Tallahassee, FL 32308-5747 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

catdillard605@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cat Dillard <catdillard605 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :51 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in FL - Docket: 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, civil unrest and an active hurricane season, it is not the time 

to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean 

solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Cat Dillard 
Sarasota, FL 34232 

catdillard605@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Stephan 

<craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:55 AM 

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
Craig Stephan 
3210 W Debazan Ave St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

denise.lwvbc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Elliott 

< denise.lwvbc@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:55 AM 

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

here in Florida. We need to continue to encourage the use of solar energy! 

Sincerely, 
Denise Elliott 
190 SW 96th Ave Plantation, FL 33324-2362 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

llr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Lister-Robinson 

< llr@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:54 AM 

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
Lori lister-Robinson 

1168 SW 25th Pl Gainesville, FL 32601-9049 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

drkirkwhitten@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kirk Whitten 

<drkirkwhitten@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:53 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I am a Florida homeowner, business owner, tax payer, and voter. I am disheartened and disappointed that there appears 

to be a complete lack of educated foresight as it relates to the rational need to support the advancement of private solar 

power in the "sunshine state". I do understand the necessity of having a reliable public utility in place, but a leadership 

position that provides for an ecological as well as a fair and reasonable economical incorporation of the "private sector" 

is your obligation. Your support of "net metering" is in the best interest of the people whom you serve, the communities 

in which we live, and the planet that our children will inherit. 

Respectfully, 

Dr Kirk Whitten 
712 Cherry Street 
Neptune Beach, Fl 

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
Kirk Whitten 
712 Cherry St Neptune Beach, FL 32266-6600 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

thom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thom Smith 

<thom@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :48 AM 

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
Thom Smith 
6900 31st Ter N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-3014 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

enarra99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Evalyn Narramore <enarra99 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:53 AM 

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
Evalyn Narramore 

2088 Downing Dr Pensacola, FL 32505-1860 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carrie Mock 

< carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:47 AM 

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
Carrie Mock 
1237 Killarney Dr Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2828 

1 




